State f lorida

Public Serfice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: July 22,2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commisston Clerk
FROM: Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel N\Lﬁ
RE: Informal meeting in undocketed matter
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Please place this notice of an informal meeting in your file for undocketed matters. Thgpk )5(?4 "};
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State of Florida

» -> -~ -
Public Serbice Conunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: JULY 22,2010

TO: ALL INTERESTED PERSONS
FROM: MARTHA CARTER BROWN, SENIOR ATTORNEY e
RE: UNDOCKETED MATTER: OPTIC INTERNET PROTOCOL

There will be a meeting in the above-referenced matter at the following time and place:

10:30 a.m., Monday, July 26, 2010
Gerald Gunter Building, Room 262
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss slamming allegations against the company. All
interested persons are invited to attend.

If you have further questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6187 or Ray
Kennedy at (850) 413-6584.
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